
657

80.65 552

11th Novr.

Sir,

Ie reply to your letter

of the 2nd untait, I have to inform

you that, if an absolute necessity

ecucts for the expense of replainy

the wood stoves in use at the

Indian Schools by coal Stoves,

you may purchase the latter

at a cost not to exceed that stated

in your letter of the 19th September

last, together with the necessary

quantity of coal for the urieter

you will also be good enough

to state what disposal is

proposed

Mr. Hill Esqr

Indian Agent

Shannouville

Ont

Poor
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